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Cathie Allen

From: Cathie Allen

Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 2:18 PM
To: Paul Csoban

Cc: Jade Franklin

Subject: RE: ESR REport

Hi Paul & Jade

The Examination of Items SOP (#17142) is for all other items except for sexual assault items. This SOP was provided
to ESR as it is referred to in the other sexual assault examination items. It was provided so that ESR has a more
complete context of the sexual assault SOPs. It is very processed focussed, as it describes how to enter testcodes
into Auslab and provide electronic results to the QPS — neither of which ESR do.

Cheers
Cathie

I cathie Allen

Managing Scientist — Police Services Stream

Forensic & Scientific Services,
Health Support Queensland, Department of Health

h!
HSQ's vision | Delivering the best health support services and solutions for a safer and healthier Queensland.

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders
past, present and future.

From: Paul Csoban

Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 2:13 PM
To: Cathie Allen

Subject: FW: ESR REport
Importance: High

From: Jade Franklin

Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 1:55 PM
To: Paul Csoban

Subject: FW: ESR REport
Importance: High

Hi
Just another thought — bottom of page three where it talks about the examination of items.

Does this need to be tightened up?
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Is it a problem that the report does not comment on the fact that Ms Reeves is wrong in her thinking?
In terms that “false negative” issue Ms Reeves discusses is not an issue at all.

Jade

B Jade Franklin
Manager Human Resources and Business Relationships

People Performance and Excellence
Health Support Queensland

From: Paul Csoban

Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2017 5:10 PM
To: Jade Franklin; Karyn Bell; Sharon Kelly
Cc: Cathie Allen

Subject: ESR REport

Importance: High

Hi All,
Please find attached the report from ESR.
You will note that they specify the process as staring from 2010 with notated comments on minor changes

| can also advise that the 1% stage of Project 181 is complete and confirms the current process is fit for purpose and
the methodology is scientifically sound. A written report will shortly be provided

Please contact me for any further explanations
Regards
Paul

Paul Csoban
Executive Director| Forensic and Scientific Services | Health Support Queensland
Department of Health | Queensland Government

HealthSupport

Queensland






